

~~TUITION ADJUSTMENTS FOR ELIGIBLE GRADUATE STUDENTS WAIVER OF REGISTRATION FEES AND TUITION FOR ELIGIBLE GRADUATE ASSISTANTS, MASTER LECTURERS, GRADUATE FELLOWS, AND GRADUATE INTERNSSTUDENTS~~

Any graduate student ~~shall in addition to any stipend,~~ be classified as an in-state resident for tuition ~~and fee purposes if they are either:~~

- (1) ~~A~~appointed to ~~the position as~~ ~~of a~~ Graduate Assistant~~ship~~ or Master Lecturer whose ~~with a~~ percent appointment ~~is~~ equal to or greater than 25 percent, ~~or~~
- (2) ~~R~~receiving a full graduate fellowship, ~~or~~
- (3) ~~holding an internship as part of a required academic program, shall, in addition to any stipend, be classified as an in-state or resident student for tuition and fee purposes.~~

Further, any graduate student appointed ~~to the position of~~ as a Graduate Assistant or Master Lecturer whose appointment is equal to or greater than 50 percent may, ~~in addition to the stipend,~~ be granted ~~registration fees or a waiver of~~ in-state resident tuition.

~~An internship is a form of experiential education that integrates knowledge and theory learned in the classroom, with practical application and skill development in a professional, work setting. Internships for the purposes of this policy must be approved by the department requiring the internship.~~

XXXX 2021 (Revised)

November 12, 2004 (Revised)

September 18, 1998 (Revised)

January 18, 1985 (Revised)

February 13, 1981 (Revised)

June 10, 1940